
 
CITY OF HERMANTOWN 

UTILITY COMMISSION AGENDA – August 19, 2021 
 
 
Hermantown’s August 19, 2021, UTILITY COMMISSION Meeting will be conducted in person 
with remote connection available.  
 
The meeting will utilize the platform “Zoom” – which allows the public to view and/or hear the 
meeting from their phone or computer.  
 
Topic: Utility Commission Meeting 
Time: August 19, 2021 05:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88136816921?pwd=S1hPTzF6Mk1sNXF6a3YvV1pDMnJKdz09  
 
Meeting ID: 881 3681 6921 
Passcode: 882817 
One tap mobile  
+13126266799,,88136816921#,,,,*882817# US (Chicago)  
+16465588656,,88136816921#,,,,*882817# US (New York) 
 
Dial by your location  
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)  
         
Meeting ID: 881 3681 6921 
Passcode: 882817 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbcRZiKp0p  
 
 
A few important tips regarding the Zoom platform: 
 
• If your computer does not support audio, you can still watch the meeting on your computer and call 
in on your phone to hear the meeting 
• It is a challenging situation for all of us, so grace and understanding are appreciated 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88136816921?pwd=S1hPTzF6Mk1sNXF6a3YvV1pDMnJKdz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbcRZiKp0p


CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
UTILITY COMMISSION AGENDA 
August 19, 2021 
PAGE 2 

CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
UTILITY COMMISSION AGENDA – August 19, 2021 

CITY ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING, 5105 MAPLE GROVE ROAD 
5:30 PM – In Person and Zoom  

1. ROLL CALL

2. MINUTES – Approval or Correction

a. July 15, 2021 regular meeting.

3. PUBLIC DISCUSSION (This is the time for which individuals can address the Commission about
any item pertaining to utilities.  The time limit is three minutes per person)

4. COMMUNICATIONS (items of information only – any communication requiring
action is provided under that item on the agenda)

a. Duluth Water Rate Information
b. WLSSD Discharge Monitoring
c. WLSSD 2022 Budget & Public Hearings
d. WLSSD Capacity Allocation Permit

5. OLD BUSINESS (None)

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. 2022 Utility Budget
b. Ronald Johnson Sewer Discount Request Memo

7. REPORTS

a. Budget to Actual Expenditure Report
b. Public Works Utility Maintenance & Project Update Report
c. Water Loss Report
d. WLSSD Monthly Flow, Rain Fall & Flow
e. New Connections Report
f. Utility Billing Happenings



CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
UTILITY COMMISSION AGENDA 
August 19, 2021 
PAGE 3 
 
 
 
 
 
 8. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORT 
 

a. Jim Samberg -  
b. William Berg - 
c. Robert McLachlan - 
d. Doug Kerfeld - 
e. Howard Jacobson -  
f. Councilor Grant Hauschild -  
 

 9.     RECESS  



CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
UTILITY COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 
July 15, 2021 
5:30 PM  
This meeting was conducted in person and via Zoom. 

 
 
ROLL CALL Jim Samberg, William Berg, Howard Jacobson, Doug Kerfeld  
 
ABSENT: Rob McLachlan, Counselor Grant Hauschild 
 
VISITORS Kevin Orme, Director of Finance and Administration; Paul Senst, Public Works 

Director and Lindsay Townsend, Utility Billing Clerk  
 
MINUTES 
 
Motion by Jim Samberg to approve minutes of the June 17, 2021 meeting, seconded by William Berg.   
All ayes, motion carried.  
 
PUBLIC DISCUSSION:  There were no members of the public present. 

 
COMMUNICATIONS (items of information only – any communication requiring action is provided 
under that item on the agenda)  

  
a. WLSSD Discharge Monitoring – placed on file 
b. Water System Leak Survey Report 2021 – placed on file 
 

OLD BUSINESS  
 

a. Utility Ordinance – Clean copy of updated utility ordinance was provided to commission.  
Commission supports changes made and approves for reading to City Council on August 2, 
2021 and August 16, 2021. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
a. Proposed Fee Schedule Changes for 2022 – Jim Samberg asked when the Duluth increase 

contract is up.  Kevin Orme is going to get a copy of the contract for next meeting for 
review.  Jim Samberg also asked about the reasoning behind raising rates for contractor 
licenses and permits.  Paul Senst explained that in the last couple of years helping 
contractors has become more extensive and the rate increase will help with covering the 
cost of the Public Works employees time to accommodate the contractors.  Jim Samberg 
also had a question about the “Assessment Construction Administrative Fee” which is 
listed at 3.5% for 2021.  Need to ask John Mulder about this fee for 2022.  Will be 
reporting back at the August 19, 2021 Utility Commission Meeting.  Motion by Jim 
Samberg to approve proposed fee schedule changes for 2022, seconded by Howard 
Jacobson.  All ayes, motion carried.   
 
 
 

 
 



CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
UTILITY COMMISSION MINUTES 
July 15, 2021 
PAGE 2 
 
REPORTS  

  
a. Budget to Actual Expenditure Report – Report was attached.      
b. Public Works Utility Maintenance & Project Update Report - Report was attached.   
c.   Water Loss Report – Report was attached  
d. WLSSD Monthly Flow, Rain Fall & Flow – Report was attached.   
e.  New Connections Report – Report was attached 
f. Utility Billing Happenings – Memo attached 
 

 
 
 
COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORT 
 

a. Jim Samberg: No report.  
b. William Berg:  No report.  
c. Robert McLachlan:  Absent.  
d. Doug Kerfeld: No report 
e.  Howard Jacobson:   No report.   
f. Councilor Grant Hauschild: Absent  

 
 
 
RECESS Motion by Jim Samberg to adjourn, second by William Berg.  All ayes, motion carried.  
The meeting recessed at approximately 6:13pm.  
 
 
 
Minutes prepared by: 
Lindsay Townsend, Utility Billing Clerk 





















































































































Working together to serve and build our community. 

TO: Utility Commission Members 
 

 
FROM:  Lindsay Townsend, Utility 

Billing Clerk   
DATE: August 12, 2021 Meeting Date:  8/19/2021 

 
SUBJECT: Ronald Johnson Sewer Credit 

Request 
Agenda Item:   6b 

 
    

 
 
REQUESTED ACTION 
 
Approve a sewer credit for Ronald Johnson at 4837 Oak Ridge Dr

 
BACKGROUND 
 
Ron Johnson accidently left his hose running watering his flowers for about 10 days straight.  During the 
July usage cycle, he used 42,200 gallons of water. 
 
Ron’s average usage over the last year has been 3600 gallons per month.  42,200 – 3,600 = 38,600 more 
gallons used during July cycle.   The sewer charge on that 38,600 gallons was $391.79.   
 
Please consider a sewer credit in the amount of $391.79.  Thank you.  
 
 

 
ATTACHMENT  
 

 



08/09/21                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 1 of 7

08:29:00                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100

                                             For the Accounting Period:    7 / 21

   260 Cable TV Fund

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % ( 58)

   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

456100

  456101 Cable

         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular                 455.62      2,222.71      4,165.00       4,165.00      1,942.29    53 %

         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated               36.04        175.80        312.00         312.00        136.20    56 %

         128 Social Security                                28.68        139.32        258.00         258.00        118.68    54 %

         129 Medicare                                        6.70         32.55         60.00          60.00         27.45    54 %

         131 Health Insurance                               97.62        533.27        906.00         906.00        372.73    59 %

         133 Life Insurance                                  0.65          4.46          9.00           9.00          4.54    50 %

         134 Disability Insurance                            1.10          7.57         14.00          14.00          6.43    54 %

         136 MSRS                                            1.80          8.79         16.00          16.00          7.21    55 %

         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00          3.00          6.00           6.00          3.00    50 %

         308 Legal Fees                                      0.00          0.00        300.00         300.00        300.00       %

         314 Computer/Software Fees                          0.00     11,914.56          0.00           0.00    -11,914.56       %

         319 Contracted Services                           625.00      4,375.00      7,500.00       7,500.00      3,125.00    58 %

         331 Travel Expense                                 24.93        121.68          0.00           0.00       -121.68       %

         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00         22.00         44.00          44.00         22.00    50 %

         404 Equipment Maintenance                           0.00      4,581.01      1,000.00       1,000.00     -3,581.01   458 %

                      Account Total:                     1,278.14     24,141.72     14,590.00      14,590.00     -9,551.72   165 %

                Account Group Total:                     1,278.14     24,141.72     14,590.00      14,590.00     -9,551.72   165 %

                         Fund Total:                     1,278.14     24,141.72     14,590.00      14,590.00     -9,551.72   165 %



08/09/21                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 2 of 7

08:29:00                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100

                                             For the Accounting Period:    7 / 21

   601 Water Enterprise Fund

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % ( 58)

   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

471000 Debt Service

  471000 Debt Service

         303 Banking Fees                                    0.00          1.70          0.00           0.00         -1.70       %

                      Account Total:                         0.00          1.70          0.00           0.00         -1.70       %

                Account Group Total:                         0.00          1.70          0.00           0.00         -1.70       %

494300 Water Distribution

  494300 Water Distribution

         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular              20,607.50     50,936.95    161,050.00     161,050.00    110,113.05    32 %

         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime              1,752.46      4,412.45     12,537.00      12,537.00      8,124.55    35 %

         103 Part-Time Employees - Regular                 208.13        265.19          0.00           0.00       -265.19       %

         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated            1,677.00      6,164.67     13,019.00      13,019.00      6,854.33    47 %

         128 Social Security                             1,353.24      4,901.01     10,762.00      10,762.00      5,860.99    46 %

         129 Medicare                                      316.48      1,146.18      2,517.00       2,517.00      1,370.82    46 %

         131 Health Insurance                            8,425.14     36,455.05     72,063.00      72,063.00     35,607.95    51 %

         133 Life Insurance                                 20.07        107.51        223.00         223.00        115.49    48 %

         134 Disability Insurance                           77.67        396.46        819.00         819.00        422.54    48 %

         136 MSRS                                           18.00         87.86        130.00         130.00         42.14    68 %

         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00      3,505.00      7,009.00       7,009.00      3,504.00    50 %

         212 Motor Fuels                                   540.58      2,283.33      3,000.00       3,000.00        716.67    76 %

         216 Uniforms                                        0.00        362.55        500.00         500.00        137.45    73 %

         221 General Supplies                              146.88      2,985.53      5,000.00       5,000.00      2,014.47    60 %

         228 Utility System Maint Supplies               7,655.22     31,374.56      4,000.00       4,000.00    -27,374.56   784 %

         314 Computer/Software Fees                      2,400.00      2,400.00      3,750.00       3,750.00      1,350.00    64 %

         315 School & Conference                            48.38        707.66      3,500.00       3,500.00      2,792.34    20 %

         319 Contracted Services                             0.00          0.00     30,000.00      30,000.00     30,000.00       %

         331 Travel Expense                                  0.00          0.00        750.00         750.00        750.00       %

         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00      2,474.00      4,949.00       4,949.00      2,475.00    50 %

         382 Water Purchases                            81,704.33    421,429.07    711,000.00     711,000.00    289,570.93    59 %

         404 Equipment Maintenance                           0.00      3,631.67      5,000.00       5,000.00      1,368.33    73 %

         405 Computer Maintenance                       -2,400.00          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       %

         406 Vehicle Maintenance                             0.00         23.33      2,500.00       2,500.00      2,476.67     1 %

         413 Equipment Rental                                0.00          0.00     12,500.00      12,500.00     12,500.00       %

         417 Uniform Rental                                  0.00          0.00        500.00         500.00        500.00       %

         451 Dues & Subscriptions                           37.58        759.58        700.00         700.00        -59.58   109 %

         460 Permits & Licenses                              0.00        293.00          0.00           0.00       -293.00       %

         470 Booster Pump Repairs                           10.94         10.94        250.00         250.00        239.06     4 %

         471 Water Line Repairs                          3,810.17     34,652.34     25,000.00      25,000.00     -9,652.34   139 %

         472 Hydrant Repairs                             9,581.10     13,166.73     29,500.00      29,500.00     16,333.27    45 %

         540 Office Equip/Furnishings                        0.00          0.00      1,000.00       1,000.00      1,000.00       %

         542 Light Equipment                                 0.00          0.00      6,000.00       6,000.00      6,000.00       %

         544 Motor Vehicles                                  0.00     54,775.00    165,000.00     165,000.00    110,225.00    33 %

         580 Other Equipment                            -6,296.22    109,329.00    314,500.00     314,500.00    205,171.00    35 %

                      Account Total:                   131,694.65    789,036.62  1,609,028.00   1,609,028.00    819,991.38    49 %

                Account Group Total:                   131,694.65    789,036.62  1,609,028.00   1,609,028.00    819,991.38    49 %



08/09/21                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 3 of 7

08:29:00                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100

                                             For the Accounting Period:    7 / 21

   601 Water Enterprise Fund

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % ( 58)

   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

494400 Water Administration and General

  494400 Water Administration and General

         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular               8,345.53     20,294.72     81,921.00      81,921.00     61,626.28    25 %

         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime                 72.44         86.02        505.00         505.00        418.98    17 %

         111 Severance Pay - Vacation/Sick Leave             0.00        244.81          0.00           0.00       -244.81       %

         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              643.78      3,205.35      6,182.00       6,182.00      2,976.65    52 %

         128 Social Security                               511.27      2,528.63      5,110.00       5,110.00      2,581.37    49 %

         129 Medicare                                      119.61        591.57      1,195.00       1,195.00        603.43    50 %

         131 Health Insurance                            2,634.15     15,848.55     20,002.00      20,002.00      4,153.45    79 %

         133 Life Insurance                                 11.05         76.34        156.00         156.00         79.66    49 %

         134 Disability Insurance                           24.27        155.58        355.00         355.00        199.42    44 %

         136 MSRS                                           24.01        117.17        208.00         208.00         90.83    56 %

         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00         57.00        115.00         115.00         58.00    50 %

         201 Office Supplies                                 0.00         15.50          0.00           0.00        -15.50       %

         202 Printing Supplies                               0.00        201.05        600.00         600.00        398.95    34 %

         301 Audit/Account Services                          0.00      4,039.88      4,500.00       4,500.00        460.12    90 %

         303 Banking Fees                                  644.65      2,926.32          0.00           0.00     -2,926.32       %

         305 Engineer Fees                                 130.00      6,415.00          0.00           0.00     -6,415.00       %

         308 Legal Fees                                    903.25      3,005.75      3,000.00       3,000.00         -5.75   100 %

         314 Computer/Software Fees                          0.00      1,250.86      1,800.00       1,800.00        549.14    69 %

         319 Contracted Services                         1,088.94      4,141.86      3,200.00       3,200.00       -941.86   129 %

         321 Telephone                                     197.57      1,431.39      2,210.00       2,210.00        778.61    65 %

         322 Internet                                        0.00        214.90        280.00         280.00         65.10    77 %

         323 Gopher One Call Locates                       130.41        762.18      1,550.00       1,550.00        787.82    49 %

         325 Postage                                       -51.65        241.44      3,675.00       3,675.00      3,433.56     7 %

         331 Travel Expense                                166.17        811.07      1,400.00       1,400.00        588.93    58 %

         351 Legal Notices Publishing                        0.00        387.75        600.00         600.00        212.25    65 %

         361 General Liability Insurance                   688.00      2,734.00      4,093.00       4,093.00      1,359.00    67 %

         381 Electricity                                   939.07      5,130.89      6,850.00       6,850.00      1,719.11    75 %

         383 Heating Gas                                    26.71      1,387.48      3,200.00       3,200.00      1,812.52    43 %

         405 Computer Maintenance                          187.50     10,405.23     14,964.00      14,964.00      4,558.77    70 %

         420 Depreciation Expenses                           0.00          0.00    200,000.00     200,000.00    200,000.00       %

         434 Employee Recognition Program/Wellness          73.98         73.98          0.00           0.00        -73.98       %

         720 Transfer Out                                    0.00          0.00     91,838.00      91,838.00     91,838.00       %

                      Account Total:                    17,510.71     88,782.27    459,509.00     459,509.00    370,726.73    19 %

                Account Group Total:                    17,510.71     88,782.27    459,509.00     459,509.00    370,726.73    19 %

494500 Sewer Maintenance

  494500 Sewer Maintenance

         471 Water Line Repairs                              4.98          4.98          0.00           0.00         -4.98       %

                      Account Total:                         4.98          4.98          0.00           0.00         -4.98       %

                Account Group Total:                         4.98          4.98          0.00           0.00         -4.98       %

                         Fund Total:                   149,210.34    877,825.57  2,068,537.00   2,068,537.00  1,190,711.43    42 %



08/09/21                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 4 of 7

08:29:00                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100

                                             For the Accounting Period:    7 / 21

   602 Sewer Enterprise Fund

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % ( 58)

   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

471000 Debt Service

  471000 Debt Service

         303 Banking Fees                                    0.00          0.07          0.00           0.00         -0.07       %

                      Account Total:                         0.00          0.07          0.00           0.00         -0.07       %

                Account Group Total:                         0.00          0.07          0.00           0.00         -0.07       %

494300 Water Distribution

  494300 Water Distribution

         221 General Supplies                              -34.86          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       %

                      Account Total:                       -34.86          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       %

                Account Group Total:                       -34.86          0.00          0.00           0.00          0.00       %

494500 Sewer Maintenance

  494500 Sewer Maintenance

         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular              11,922.37     39,581.31    118,951.00     118,951.00     79,369.69    33 %

         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime              1,258.37      3,233.11      9,118.00       9,118.00      5,884.89    35 %

         103 Part-Time Employees - Regular                  21.25         21.25          0.00           0.00        -21.25       %

         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              988.53      4,391.93      9,605.00       9,605.00      5,213.07    46 %

         128 Social Security                               792.67      3,472.68      7,940.00       7,940.00      4,467.32    44 %

         129 Medicare                                      185.36        812.05      1,857.00       1,857.00      1,044.95    44 %

         131 Health Insurance                            4,674.05     25,464.73     52,944.00      52,944.00     27,479.27    48 %

         133 Life Insurance                                 10.60         70.61        168.00         168.00         97.39    42 %

         134 Disability Insurance                           42.17        281.37        603.00         603.00        321.63    47 %

         136 MSRS                                            9.00         43.94        104.00         104.00         60.06    42 %

         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00      2,619.00      5,237.00       5,237.00      2,618.00    50 %

         212 Motor Fuels                                   360.38      1,522.22      1,500.00       1,500.00        -22.22   101 %

         216 Uniforms                                        0.00        362.55        350.00         350.00        -12.55   104 %

         221 General Supplies                              181.74      1,720.56      2,500.00       2,500.00        779.44    69 %

         228 Utility System Maint Supplies                   0.00          0.00      2,500.00       2,500.00      2,500.00       %

         229 Lift Station Maintenance                        0.00      4,879.18     15,000.00      15,000.00     10,120.82    33 %

         314 Computer/Software Fees                          0.00          0.00      3,750.00       3,750.00      3,750.00       %

         315 School & Conference                            48.38        308.63      1,500.00       1,500.00      1,191.37    21 %

         317 Personnel Testing, Physicals,                   0.00          0.00        450.00         450.00        450.00       %

         319 Contracted Services                         4,280.00     11,381.25     23,500.00      23,500.00     12,118.75    48 %

         331 Travel Expense                                  0.00          0.00        500.00         500.00        500.00       %

         351 Legal Notices Publishing                        0.00          0.00        561.00         561.00        561.00       %

         361 General Liability Insurance                     0.00        801.00      1,601.00       1,601.00        800.00    50 %

         385 Sewer Charges                              41,026.00    306,431.50    564,000.00     564,000.00    257,568.50    54 %

         403 Road Maintenance                                0.00          0.00      5,000.00       5,000.00      5,000.00       %

         404 Equipment Maintenance                           0.00      3,491.11      5,500.00       5,500.00      2,008.89    63 %

         406 Vehicle Maintenance                             0.00         53.91      2,500.00       2,500.00      2,446.09     2 %

         413 Equipment Rental                              183.00        183.00      6,500.00       6,500.00      6,317.00     3 %

         451 Dues & Subscriptions                            0.00        120.00        150.00         150.00         30.00    80 %

         460 Permits & Licenses                              0.00        293.00        250.00         250.00        -43.00   117 %

         475 Sewerline Repairs                             169.39      8,996.79     15,000.00      15,000.00      6,003.21    60 %

         476 Lift Station Repairs Sewer                    324.00        482.04     15,000.00      15,000.00     14,517.96     3 %

         477 I & I Maintenance                               0.00          0.00     15,000.00      15,000.00     15,000.00       %

         478 Sewer Cleaning                                650.00     19,646.64     45,000.00      45,000.00     25,353.36    44 %

         499 Miscellaneous                                   0.00          0.00        500.00         500.00        500.00       %

         540 Office Equip/Furnishings                        0.00          0.00        750.00         750.00        750.00       %

         580 Other Equipment                                 0.00     24,267.00      2,500.00       2,500.00    -21,767.00   971 %



08/09/21                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 5 of 7

08:29:00                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100

                                             For the Accounting Period:    7 / 21

   602 Sewer Enterprise Fund

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % ( 58)

   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

         590 Pumping Plant & Lift Stations                   0.00          0.00     40,000.00      40,000.00     40,000.00       %

                      Account Total:                    67,127.26    464,932.36    977,889.00     977,889.00    512,956.64    48 %

                Account Group Total:                    67,127.26    464,932.36    977,889.00     977,889.00    512,956.64    48 %

494900 Sewer Administration and General

  494900 Sewer Administration and General

         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular               6,547.20     16,425.96     72,140.00      72,140.00     55,714.04    23 %

         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime                 54.34         64.53        505.00         505.00        440.47    13 %

         111 Severance Pay - Vacation/Sick Leave             0.00        139.89          0.00           0.00       -139.89       %

         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              501.38      2,482.65      5,448.00       5,448.00      2,965.35    46 %

         128 Social Security                               397.86      1,955.72      4,504.00       4,504.00      2,548.28    43 %

         129 Medicare                                       93.05        457.40      1,053.00       1,053.00        595.60    43 %

         131 Health Insurance                            1,965.88     11,787.31     18,061.00      18,061.00      6,273.69    65 %

         133 Life Insurance                                  9.35         59.66        140.00         140.00         80.34    43 %

         134 Disability Insurance                           19.70        124.29        323.00         323.00        198.71    38 %

         136 MSRS                                           20.99        102.50        182.00         182.00         79.50    56 %

         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00         50.00        101.00         101.00         51.00    50 %

         201 Office Supplies                                 0.00         15.49          0.00           0.00        -15.49       %

         202 Printing Supplies                               0.00        201.04        400.00         400.00        198.96    50 %

         301 Audit/Account Services                          0.00      4,039.87      4,500.00       4,500.00        460.13    90 %

         303 Banking Fees                                  644.65      2,926.29          0.00           0.00     -2,926.29       %

         305 Engineer Fees                                 130.00      1,550.00      1,000.00       1,000.00       -550.00   155 %

         308 Legal Fees                                    903.25      2,622.75        900.00         900.00     -1,722.75   291 %

         314 Computer/Software Fees                          0.00      1,240.07      2,000.00       2,000.00        759.93    62 %

         315 School & Conference                             0.00          0.00         50.00          50.00         50.00       %

         319 Contracted Services                         1,090.74      4,154.50        300.00         300.00     -3,854.50   *** %

         321 Telephone                                     182.69      1,348.77      2,100.00       2,100.00        751.23    64 %

         322 Internet                                        0.00        322.35        700.00         700.00        377.65    46 %

         323 Gopher One Call Locates                        86.94        508.12        950.00         950.00        441.88    53 %

         325 Postage                                       -75.73        122.99      2,580.00       2,580.00      2,457.01     5 %

         331 Travel Expense                                 83.07        405.46        880.00         880.00        474.54    46 %

         351 Legal Notices Publishing                        0.00          0.00        100.00         100.00        100.00       %

         361 General Liability Insurance                   688.00      3,055.00      4,736.00       4,736.00      1,681.00    65 %

         381 Electricity                                   609.28      3,963.34      8,000.00       8,000.00      4,036.66    50 %

         383 Heating Gas                                    16.69        867.18      2,400.00       2,400.00      1,532.82    36 %

         405 Computer Maintenance                          187.50     10,404.48     14,963.00      14,963.00      4,558.52    70 %

         420 Depreciation Expenses                           0.00          0.00    556,747.00     556,747.00    556,747.00       %

         434 Employee Recognition Program/Wellness          73.98         73.98          0.00           0.00        -73.98       %

         720 Transfer Out                                    0.00          0.00     67,944.00      67,944.00     67,944.00       %

                      Account Total:                    14,230.81     71,471.59    773,707.00     773,707.00    702,235.41     9 %

                Account Group Total:                    14,230.81     71,471.59    773,707.00     773,707.00    702,235.41     9 %

495000 Transfer Out

  495000 Transfer Out

         720 Transfer Out                                    0.00          0.00     99,125.00      99,125.00     99,125.00       %

                      Account Total:                         0.00          0.00     99,125.00      99,125.00     99,125.00       %

                Account Group Total:                         0.00          0.00     99,125.00      99,125.00     99,125.00       %

                         Fund Total:                    81,323.21    536,404.02  1,850,721.00   1,850,721.00  1,314,316.98    29 %



08/09/21                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 6 of 7

08:29:00                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100

                                             For the Accounting Period:    7 / 21

   603 Storm Water Enterprise Fund

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % ( 58)

   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

441100 Storm Water

  441100 Storm Water

         101 Full-Time Employees - Regular               8,557.37     16,930.24     63,588.00      63,588.00     46,657.76    27 %

         102 Full-Time Employees - Overtime                629.26      1,348.22      2,046.00       2,046.00        697.78    66 %

         103 Part-Time Employees - Regular                 191.34        249.81          0.00           0.00       -249.81       %

         111 Severance Pay - Vacation/Sick Leave             0.00        139.89          0.00           0.00       -139.89       %

         121 PERA Contributions - Coordinated              695.24      3,251.62      4,923.00       4,923.00      1,671.38    66 %

         128 Social Security                               565.33      2,590.49      4,069.00       4,069.00      1,478.51    64 %

         129 Medicare                                      132.20        618.76        952.00         952.00        333.24    65 %

         131 Health Insurance                            3,878.41     18,811.80     19,197.00      19,197.00        385.20    98 %

         133 Life Insurance                                 12.94         79.62        112.00         112.00         32.38    71 %

         134 Disability Insurance                           30.40        175.99        297.00         297.00        121.01    59 %

         136 MSRS                                           26.99        131.74        130.00         130.00         -1.74   101 %

         151 Workers Compensation                            0.00        796.00      1,592.00       1,592.00        796.00    50 %

         305 Engineer Fees                                   0.00      1,365.00      6,000.00       6,000.00      4,635.00    23 %

         308 Legal Fees                                      0.00         63.00      1,000.00       1,000.00        937.00     6 %

         310 Recording/Filing Fees                          66.00        158.00        500.00         500.00        342.00    32 %

         314 Computer/Software Fees                          0.00      1,014.40          0.00           0.00     -1,014.40       %

         319 Contracted Services                         1,452.05      4,466.97     30,000.00      30,000.00     25,533.03    15 %

         325 Postage                                         0.00          0.00        500.00         500.00        500.00       %

         331 Travel Expense                                 83.07        405.46        300.00         300.00       -105.46   135 %

         403 Road Maintenance                                0.00        488.87     11,000.00      11,000.00     10,511.13     4 %

         404 Equipment Maintenance                           0.00        537.78          0.00           0.00       -537.78       %

         413 Equipment Rental                            2,023.00     18,046.00     10,000.00      10,000.00     -8,046.00   180 %

         451 Dues & Subscriptions                            0.00      1,740.00      2,000.00       2,000.00        260.00    87 %

         530 Improvements Other Than Bldgs                   0.00          0.00    150,000.00     150,000.00    150,000.00       %

         550 Street Improvements                             0.00          0.00    149,935.00     149,935.00    149,935.00       %

         720 Transfer Out                                    0.00          0.00     21,945.00      21,945.00     21,945.00       %

                      Account Total:                    18,343.60     73,409.66    480,086.00     480,086.00    406,676.34    15 %

                Account Group Total:                    18,343.60     73,409.66    480,086.00     480,086.00    406,676.34    15 %

471000 Debt Service

  471000 Debt Service

         303 Banking Fees                                    0.00          1.71          0.00           0.00         -1.71       %

                      Account Total:                         0.00          1.71          0.00           0.00         -1.71       %

                Account Group Total:                         0.00          1.71          0.00           0.00         -1.71       %

495000 Transfer Out

  495000 Transfer Out

         720 Transfer Out                                    0.00          0.00      6,125.00       6,125.00      6,125.00       %

                      Account Total:                         0.00          0.00      6,125.00       6,125.00      6,125.00       %

                Account Group Total:                         0.00          0.00      6,125.00       6,125.00      6,125.00       %

                         Fund Total:                    18,343.60     73,411.37    486,211.00     486,211.00    412,799.63    15 %



08/09/21                                               CITY OF HERMANTOWN, MN                                   Page: 7 of 7

08:29:00                                Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report                Report ID: B100

                                             For the Accounting Period:    7 / 21

   605 Street Lighting & Traffic Signalization

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

                                                      Committed     Committed     Original     Current       Available     % ( 58)

   Account   Object                                 Current Month      YTD      Appropriation  Appropriation Appropriation Committed

————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————————

431100 Street Department

  431160 Street Lighting

         227 Street Lights & Signs                           0.00          0.00      5,000.00       5,000.00      5,000.00       %

         381 Electricity                                 2,627.96     16,124.37     28,000.00      28,000.00     11,875.63    58 %

                      Account Total:                     2,627.96     16,124.37     33,000.00      33,000.00     16,875.63    49 %

                Account Group Total:                     2,627.96     16,124.37     33,000.00      33,000.00     16,875.63    49 %

                         Fund Total:                     2,627.96     16,124.37     33,000.00      33,000.00     16,875.63    49 %

                        Grand Total:                   252,783.25

                                                                  0.00

                                                                   1,527,907.05  4,453,059.00   4,453,059.00  2,925,151.95    34 %



   Public Works 
Utility Maintenance Report 

 
Meeting Date: 8/19/2021 
Reporting Period:   From: 7/1/2021 To: 7/31/2021 

 
1. Water Utility 

a. Project Update 
i. Morris Thomas Relocate Hydrants, Water main and Sanitary Sewer 

1. Resolution 2020-101-St. Louis County’s State Aid Project No. 069-656-
019 (Morris Thomas Road) Within The City of Hermantown 

2. Project is Bid and awarded to Northland Constructors  
a. This is a SLC lead project  
b. Construction Start 7/6/2021  
c. Utility work to Start 8/10/21 
d. Decided to add in a valve to this project to give better isolation 

if the event of a water break etc. @ this job location under 
Keene’s Creek 

ii. Peyton Acres 
1. Change in July 

a. Stormwater pond reworked 
iii. Lavaque Jct.  

1. Resolution 2021-25 Resolution Receiving Bids And Awarding Contract  
2. No Change in  

a. Construction Start 5/10/2021 
b. Water tied in @ Lavaque Road  
c. Sanitary manhole lowering coming Week of 8/9/21 

b. Repaired hydrant internal workings/parts on 8 hydrants 
c. Valve Replacement on Haines/Arrowhead intersection @ same time as some Costco 

work in the intersection 
i. Valve is a 1960’s vintage and nut has fallen off top closing mechanism 

1. Work to be performed by Bougalis & Sons 
d. HYDRANT POLICY 

i. Please see attached for draft hydrant policy 
2. Sewer 

a. 2022 Ugstad Road Project  
i. Sanitary Sewer cleaned and televised in the Jobsite area in March 

1. Awaiting final reports 
a. Great Lakes Pipe Service Performed this service 
b. No repairs or problems of concern 

b. Project Update 
i. Section 24 Trunkline 



1. Resolution 2020-14-Trunk Sewer Spur Improvement District 448 Award 
USA Inc.- Eveleth, MN 

2. Project is substantially complete 
3. Punchlist being completed by USA Inc.  

c. GIS Data Collection for our Sanitary and Storm water system.  
i.  Trying to fill position- No Success 

ii. Awarded Grant by WLSSD  
1. Hermantown City Council accepted grant on 5/3  
2. Gave Grant back to WLSSD  
3. Will reapply for 2022 and be able to start working with UMD sooner on 

this for student   
d. Cleaned Sanitary Trunkline from Okerstrom/Section 24 tie in down to Morris Thomas 

Road 
i. Spurred by a blockage near Keene Creek Townhomes 

ii. Will clean remaining section of Trunkline AFTER relocation under Keene Creek 
work is completed 

3. Stormwater 
a. Project Update 

i. Swan Lake Road Bridge 
1. 2021-26 Resolution Receiving Bids And Awarding Contract For 2021 

Road Improvement District No. 536 to Northland Constructors. 
Northland Constructors will be performing the work on the Box Culvert 
for the SLC Project 

2. Project to start 5/17 
3. Box Culvert work 6/7/21 
4. Duluth has been doing there cut overs for their extension up Swan Lake 

Road.  
a. Completed 

ii. Arrowhead Road curb heave in 2 locations 
1. 1 by Essentia Clinic and 1 by Arrowhead 3 Lift Station 
2. Obtaining pricing   
3. Hope to complete work in August of 2021 

a. work awarded to HMI  
i. work to start on week of 8/16/21 

4. Looking Ahead 
a. Final Hydrant repairs/Relocations for 2021 
b. 2021 Driveway Culvert replacement 

i. 6 on list already 
c. Ditch cleaning 2021 

 
 

 



Handbook for the 
City of Hermantown 

   Policy X Procedure 
Date Adopted   
6/15/17 

Title: Fire Hydrant Use & 
Reporting 

Section: Public Works  

Revision Dates: Page: 1 of 1 
 
Purpose: The purpose of this procedure is to regulate the use and reporting of the use of fire 
hydrants.  The proper use and reporting of use is critical for the proper maintenance of fire 
hydrants within the City.  
 
Definitions: 
 
 Use:  For the purposes of this policy, use is defined as anytime a fire hydrant is opened 
for any purpose.    
 
 Fire Department Use:  is defined anytime the Fire Department opens a hydrant for any 
reason, including allowing other Fire Departments to use the hydrants for Fire Department 
related use.   
 
Use: Only the Fire Department and Public Works Department are authorized to use City fire 
hydrants.  The Public Works Department may authorize the use by others under certain 
circumstance and for specific time and purpose (see Metered Use).   
 
The use of the fire hydrants is for city business only.  Individuals in the Fire Department or 
Public Works Departments may not use the fire hydrants for their personal use.   
 
The use of hydrants by the Fire Departments to haul water for private use (including the filling of 
swimming pools or irrigation) is limited to only Hermantown Fire Department volunteers acting 
on behalf of the Hermantown Fire Department.  The Department is responsible to provide a bill 
and collect the appropriate amount from the customer and the monies for the water purchase 
given to the Utility Billing Clerk along with a volume of water purchased to keep our records for 
water usage correct. All other private usage including non-firefighting uses by outside agencies 
should be done through the truck fill station at the Hermantown Community Building (old City 
Hall) @ 5255 Maple Grove Road.   
 
Metered Use:  Outside parties may be given permission to use fire hydrants only when a meter 
has been installed by the Public Works Department and the user has agreed to pay for all usage 
of the water from that hydrant.  Metered use is only allowed from April 15 to October 15, with 
water meter request paper work filled out and a deposit check on file @ Hermantown City Hall.  
 
Reporting: Whenever a fire hydrant is used it must be reported to the Public Works Department 
as soon as possible.  Reporting should be via phone call or text to 218 391-0065.    
 
Cold Weather Usage: Whenever a fire hydrant is used when temperatures are below 32 degrees 
Fahrenheit, the hydrant must be pumped dry as soon as the usage is completed. This must be 
done by the Hermantown Fire Department or Fire department that is using the hydrant and then 
reported to Hermantown Public Works.  



Duluth Hermantown Water Total

Billed Billed Percent Main Truck Fill/ City Total Unaccounted

(Gallons) (Gallons) Difference Difference Breaks Temp Meter Usage Accounted Gallons 

Jan 14,008,544     13,130,447    878,097          6.3% -              23,400           20,990         44,390        833,707          

Feb 13,577,696     11,567,332    2,010,364      14.8% 1,145,000  7,900             13,972         1,166,872  843,492          

Mar 12,871,584     12,712,351    159,233          1.2% 50,000        20,900           17,470         88,370        70,863            

Apr 14,606,944     13,255,683    1,351,261      9.3% 210,000      27,100           11,818         248,918      1,102,343       

May 14,614,424     15,186,801    (572,377)        -3.9% 60,000        54,043           14,444         128,487      (700,864)         

Jun 17,417,180     16,661,709    755,471          4.3% 178,700      91,929           25,842         296,471      459,000          

Jul 17,583,984     16,733,790    850,194          4.8% -              254,282        33,513         287,795      562,399          

Aug -                   -                   -                  #DIV/0! -              -                 -               -              -                   

Sep -                   -                   -                  #DIV/0! -              -                 -               -              -                   

Oct -                   -                   -                  #DIV/0! -              -                 -               -              -                   

Nov -                   -                   -                  #DIV/0! -              -                 -               -              -                   

Dec -                   -                   -                  #DIV/0! -              -                 -               -              -                   

104,680,356   99,248,112    5,432,244      5.2% 1,643,700  479,554        138,049       2,261,303  3,170,941       

3.03%

City of Hermantown - 2021 Water Loss Report

Total Percent of Duluth Billed Unaccounted For:











Application Signed Date Address Sewer Water Home Owner New or Existing Home

1/6/2021 3691 Patriot Lane x x Jay Zierden New

1/28/2021 4995 W Arrowhead Rd x x Les Adolphson New

2/24/2021 4975 Thompson Rd x Thomas & Sharon Havron Existing 

3/3/2021 5064 Silver Leaf St x x Jason & Rachel Wise New

3/8/2021 4180 W Pond Dr. x x David Rauschenfels New

3/15/2021 4720 Morris Thomas Rd x Shelley & Evan Wingness Existing 

3/31/2021 4059 Ugstad Rd x x Clear Vision Builders New

3/31/2021 4061 Ugstad Rd x x Clear Vision Builders New

3/31/2021 4063 Ugstad Rd x x Clear Vision Builders New

3/31/2021 4065 Ugstad Rd x x Clear Vision Builders New

4/15/2021 5085 Hermantown Rd x x A-Lign Properties New

4/15/2021 5087 Hermantown Rd x x A-Lign Properties New

4/15/2021 5091 Hermantown Rd x x A-Lign Properties New

4/15/2021 5093 Hermantown Rd x x A-Lign Properties New

4/28/2021 4320 Theilke Circle x x Kevin Kuklis New

4/29/2021 3690 Patriot Lane x x Jay Zierden New

4/29/2021 3692 Patriot Lane x x Jay Zierden New

4/29/2021 3694 Patriot Lane x x Jay Zierden New 

5/3/2021 4449 Sugar Maple Dr x x Dan Wallin New 

5/3/2021 4451 Sugar maple Dr x x Dwayne Haapanen New 

6/23/2021 5298 Miller Trunk Hwy (Apts) x x P & R Properties New 

7/8/2021 4327 Thielke Circle x x Travis & Brittany Hedley New 

7/13/2021 4990 Knotty Wood Ct x x DNJ Properties New

7/16/2021 4061 Haines Rd (Garage Service) x x Andrew Gamache Existing 

7/20/2021 3759 Lavaque Rd x x Greg Johnson New 

7/29/2021 5340 Truman Dr x x Easy Housing of Duluth New

8/9/2021 4155 Richard Ave x x Patriot Properties New 

2021 Connection Applications Received 



Working together to serve and build our community. 

TO: Utility Commission Members 
 

 
FROM:  Lindsay Townsend, Utility 

Billing Clerk   
DATE: August 12, 2021 Meeting Date:  8/19/2021 

 
SUBJECT: Utility Billing Happenings Agenda Item:   7f 

 
 

 
 

• Water Conservation Kits still available at City Hall for residents to pick up. 
 

• Utility Portal Update: 1,015 accounts, 402 paperless, 265 autopay (Last month: 977 accounts, 393 
paperless, 244 autopay)  
 

• Past Due Accounts as of August 12:  71 accts (130 accounts last month)  
120 days – 9 accts (Previous month: 8) 
90 days – 0 accts (Previous month: 8) 
60 days – 13 accts (Previous month: 16) 
30 days – 49 accts (Previous month: 99) 
 

• 21 Shut off notices delivered.  Shut off date is August 24, if accounts are not paid by August 23.  
As of today (8/11/21) there have been 9 accounts paid.  
 

• We have 813 semi annual stormwater only customers. First half of the year charge was due on July 
20, 2021.  Currently there are 224 customers that have not paid. 
 

• Duluth Water Rate update: Several years ago, the City requested Duluth to review their proposed 
water rate increase. At that time Duluth was charging different rates to each City it provided water 
to. Based on feedback, Duluth changed the water rates to be equal for each City and then indicated 
those City’s water rates would be going up 4.7% per year through 2023. As we have been raising 
rates 4% since then, we have been losing .7% per year and absorbing that into our Water Fund. 
 

• Upcoming Projects:  Once the ordinance updates are finalized, we plan to make changes to 
documents in the City of Hermantown Handbook to make sure they are in line with the new 
ordinance updates.  The first two that we will work on are the “Sewer Trunkline Connections” and 
“Utility Availability Charges” procedures.    
 
 
 


	1 Agenda 2021-08-19 Agenda
	2a 2021-07-15 minutes
	4a1 18PUC-003 modifying water rates for political subdivisions approved 03202018
	4a2 Hermantown Water Service Agreement Dec. 20 2000 resolution 00-0745R
	4b Discharge Monitoring Report
	4c WLSSD 2022 Budget & Public Hearings
	4d WLSSD Capacity Allocation Permit
	6a 2022 Budget
	6b Ron Johnson Sewer Discount Memo
	7a budget vs actual
	7b July 2021 Utility Maintenance Report
	7b Section 6 Fire Hydrant Use (002)
	7c Water Loss Report 2021
	7d 07.31.21 HERM 8420 wlssd
	7e new connections
	7f Utility Billing Happenings



